
Annexure A 

Bidder Queries Reply                                                       

After Pre-Bid meeting dated 

11-Sep-2023 
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. 
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RFP 
Page  
No. 

RFP Rule 
No. 

Rule Details Query/Suggestion/ 
Clarification 

Clarification by   
the 
Department     
(DoIT&C) 

1 M/s Subhash 
Infra engineers 
Pvt. Ltd. 

RFP Volume-I 
General Terms & 
Conditions 

Page 184 
of 270 to 
Page 186 
of 270 

 Annexure-12: Bank Guarantee Format 
{To be submitted by the bidder’s bank 
only if bank guarantee submission is 
allowed in this bidding document} 

Our company is located 
in Haryana state, so 
please confirm us that 
whether we can 
purchase the Stamp 
Paper for Bank 
Guarantee from 
Haryana or to be 
purchased from 
Rajasthan State. Please 
clarify the same. 
Whether, we can 
prepare Bank Guarantee 
in the name of Lead 
Member of JV or in the 
name of JV only (i.e. 
ABC XYZ JV). Please 
confirm. 

Stamp paper shall be 
purchased from 
Rajasthan state only.  
BG shall be prepared 
in name of JV. 

2 M/s Subhash 
Infra engineers 
Pvt. Ltd. 

RFP Volume-I 
General Terms & 
Conditions 

Page 187 
of 270 

 10. Bank should separately send 
through registered post/ courier a 
certified copy of Bank Guarantee, 
mentioning Bid reference, Bid title and 
bidder name, directly to the Purchaser 
at the following address: 

Please confirm whether 
it is mandatory to 
courier a certified copy 
of the Bank Guarantee 
from the Bank also. 
Please provide the 
courier address where 
our banker has to 
courier the certified 
copy of BG. 

As per RFP 
Address of purchaser is: 
Chief Engineer  C/o The 
Managing Director, 
RajComp Info Services 
Ltd, IT Building, Yojana 
Bhawan Campus, Tilak 
Marg, C-Scheme, Jaipur-
302005 (Raj). 
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3 M/s Subhash 
Infra engineers 
Pvt. Ltd. 

RFP Volume-I 
General Terms & 
Conditions 

  General Please clarify whether 
we can purchase and 
notarize Stamp paper 
related documents such 
as Joint Venture 
Agreement, Power of 
Attorney, Undertakings 
etc. from Haryana state 
as our company is based 
in Haryana or not.  

Stamp paper shall be 
purchased & 
notarized from 
Rajasthan state only. 

4 M/s Subhash 
Infra engineers 
Pvt. Ltd. 

RFP Volume-I 
General Terms & 
Conditions 

Page 263 
of 270 

 Annexure-28: Stamp Duty on Bank 
Guarantee/ Agreement 

Please clarify whether 
the value of stamp duty 
on bank guarantee i.e. 
0.15% is on the EMD 
Amount Rs. 
3,20,00,000/- (0.15% * 
3,20,00,000= 48,000/-) 
or on the estimated 
value of contract (Rs. 
160,00,00,000/- (0.15% 
* 160,00,00,000= 
24,00,000/-). Please 
confirm the amount of 
stamp duty for issuing 
Bank Guarantee for Bid 
security. We are 
Haryana based company 
so please confirm us 
that whether we can 
purchase the Stamp 
Paper for Bank 

As per RFP 
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Guarantee from 
Haryana or to be 
purchased from 
Rajasthan State only. 

5 M/s Subhash 
Infra engineers 
Pvt. Ltd. 

RFP Volume-I 
General Terms & 
Conditions 

Page 173 
of 270 

 Annexure-6: Certificate of Conformity/ 
No Deviation By OEM 

Please confirm whether 
we have to submit/ 
upload “Annexure-6” 
with our 
technocommercial bid 
or only taken by 
successful bidder before 
procurement. 

It can be submitted 
with techno- 
commercial bid or by 
successful bidder 
before procurement 

6 M/s Subhash 
Infra engineers 
Pvt. Ltd. 

RFP Volume-I 
General Terms & 
Conditions 

Page 218 
of 270 

 Annexure 22: Makes offered by Bidder Please confirm whether 
we have to submit/ 
upload “Annexure-22” 
with our techno-
commercial bid or only 
taken by successful 
bidder before 
procurement. 

It can be submitted 
with techno-
commercial bid or by 
successful bidder 
before procurement 

 


